Dear

Re: Request for Information

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request which we received on 30/01/18.
| can confirm that Eastleigh Borough Council does hold the information requested.

1. Who are your current IT and ICT providers for computers and servers (if IT is
managed internally please state it is done by your in-house team)
Managed Internally

2. If there is an outsourced IT contract for a council, please advise what IT services it
covers (ie. can be a full outsource or a hybrid of services facilitated with inhouse
teams)

Hybrid

3. When are these IT/ITC contracts scheduled to end (month / year or exact date)?
December 2018

4. What is the value of each IT/ITC contract(s) please?
£5k

5. Please could you provide us with a copy of your current IT strategy and an
organisational chat for the IT department with names
contact; James Battle — james.battle@eastleigh.gov.uk

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further enquiries regarding your
request.

If you wish to make a request for internal review with regards to your information
request please contact:

Mr lan Austin

Solicitor- Legal Services Manager
Eastleigh House

Upper Market Street

Hampshire

SO50 9YN

Fax: 023 8064 3843

Email: lan.Austin@eastleigh.gov.uk

If you are unhappy with the way in which your complaint is dealt with then you may
apply to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The contact details for the
Information Commissioner are:


mailto:james.battle@eastleigh.gov.uk
mailto:Ian.Austin@eastleigh.gov.uk

The Information Commissioners Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely



